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,.@ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: NIRB: Application Pending Referral from Authorizing Agency for WPC

Resources Inc.'s "Hood River" project proposal
1 message

Wynter Kuliktana <landsofficerkia@qinig.com> Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 4:45 PM
To: Info at NIRB <info@pnirb.ca>, inukshukexploration@shaw.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Geoffrey Clark <geoff@qiniq.com>

Hi Steph,

I will be formally sending in a referral hopefully by tomorrow or early next week, | am conducting the review
on our end prior to initiating a referral.

Quana,

Wynter

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 4:33 PM

To: inukshukexploration@shaw.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Geoffrey Clark; Wynter Kuliktana

Subject: NIRB: Application Pending Referral from Authorizing Agency for WPC Resources Inc.'s "Hood
River" project proposal

Dear Bruce Goad:

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board regarding WPC
Resources Incorporated’s “Hood River” project proposal.

Best regards,

Stephanie Taptuna

Environmental Administrator

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2 &1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=147... 7/15/2014
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Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0O
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2 &1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=147... 7/15/2014



